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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 4:26 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 219099) 

Attachments: 09503-10.pdf 

The attached arder or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/19/2010 
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State of Florida 

"uhlir~~r£ri.c~ OJnmmi5llinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSgE, FLORID,\. 32399-0850 


-'M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

'FROM: 

RE: 

'ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & 'Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

[ hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. Z540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD.. ' ..; ,) 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3Z399..oSS0 CI ~-II;: /

-_ 1.\ 

DATE: October 28,2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) Pc) 1'fIiJ --:::.<t' .Yl/ j ~ 
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (JO~, Golden, Hillier, Lh) ~,,~ 

Office of the General Counsel (Fleming) ~~ ~ 

RE: Docket No. 100387-SU - Application for tran~r of wastewater facilities to City 
of Avon Park, in Highlands County, and cancellation of Certificate No. 423-S, by 
C & H Utilities, Inc. 

AGENDA: 11/09110 - Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S;\PSC\ECR\WP\100387.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

C & H Utilities~ Inc. (C & H or Utility) is a Class C Utility providing service to 
approximately 54 water customers and 93 wastewater customers in Highlands County. The 
Utility is within the South Florida Water Management District in the Southern Water Use 
Caution Area. C & H's 2009 annual report indicates that the Utility's water system had gross 
revenues of $7,356 and a net operating loss of ($2,260), and the wastewater system had gross 
revenues of $12,984 and a net operating loss of ($4,711). 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, October 28,20103:55 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =705593) 

Attachments: Recommendation 08963.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/28/2010 

------------- .-­



COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
AKr GRAHAM 
RONALUA. BRISE 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-5770 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

C & H Utilities, Inc. 
Wendell L. Faircloth 
P. 0. Box 1088 
Sebring, FL 33871-1088 

Re: Docket NO. 100387-SU 

Dear Mr. Faircloth: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for transfer of wastewater facilities to City of 
Avon Park, in Highlands County, and cancellation of Certificate No. 423-S, by C & H Utilities, Inc, 
which was filed in this ofice on August 27,2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Ofice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, addr&, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to ~7 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler/~ 

Docket No. 100387-SU Date Docketed: 08/27/2010 

Company: C & H Utilities, Inc. 

Title: Application for transfer of wastewater facilities to City of 
Avon Park, in Highlands County, and cance11ation of 
Certificate No. 423-S, by C &H Uti1ities, Inc. 

City of Avon Park 

t nc•.C~K ". CORR~~PONDENCE 
Ad;nlIlUiaati'¥~ Patt(~ CU.uiiimltl 

. CillvlENT NO .. ®?18/ - LO 
DISTRIBUnON:Officia1 Fi1 ing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 

Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (EeR) GCL PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modu1e Bl(e);Bl(f) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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and/or deciding this case: 31. 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Pane1 Chairman: 
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 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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